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Date: -_CT__— [;b 2.373

Erin Mousel

SRy e T L T e e O e i e T W Y O e gl £ PR P S g TR RIS
From: Kerin Wright

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 4:35 PM

To: Erin Mousel

Subject: FW: Fieldhouse Pay Application #14

Attachments: Application 14 RMH APPROVED.pdf

From: Jeff Harris <jharris@rmharchitects.com>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 3:32 PM

To: Tim Hansen <thansen@cityofnevadaiowa.org>; Kerin Wright <KWright@cityofnevadaiowa.org>

Cc: John Williams (jwilliams@hpikeconst.com) <jwilliams@hpikeconst.com>; Tami Manfull (tmanfull@hpikeconst.com)
<tmanfull@hpikeconst.com>

Subject: Fieldhouse Pay Application #14

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Tim and Kerin,

Attached is Payment Application #14 for the Fieldhouse from HPC. We have reviewed the application and
the work in place and recommend payment.

HPC's lien waiver for application #13 is attached at the end of the document.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jeff Harris AIA

RMH Architects
1615 Golden Aspen Drive, Suite 110
Ames, |A 50010

515 292 6075 Office
515 290 9629 Mobile
www.rmharchitects.com
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Glosser $ystem Instaliers involice

11604 84" Lane

Indianola, 1A 50125
Date To Termas
August 25, 2023 : Harold Pike Construction NET 30
120 N Shetman Ave
Ames, TA 50010 lue bale

Beptember 25, 2023

PO # / Job Name
Neveda Fleld House

$10,000,00

1 Stored On-Site Material ~ Berridge

Metal Panels and Flat Sheets
27 - Berridge FW12 Panels
34 - Betridge Vee-Pantiel
10 - 48” x 1207 Flat Sheets
o
C:’V\W"J M.«w ' /\,’wm f.fgés
Subtotal $10,000.00
Sales Tax $0.00
Shipping 8 Handling
‘Total $10,000.00

Thank you for your business!

Jeff Alkema | Owner | 515-802-7147 | Jeff@Glossersysteminstollars.com
Willie Glosser | Owner | 515-419-5237 | Wilie@Glossersysteminsiotiers.cor
Jeremy Glosser | Accounting | 515-201-2321 | Jeremy@Glossersysteminstallers.com



INVOICE

IDWEST 2001 95th Street Cugtomer Jasparing Etectrl
3 ALARM Urbandale, iA 50322 Gustomer Number 100901
! m SERVICES (515 288-4000 Invetae Number 415896
Invoite Date BI31/a093 b
s ua-Data R I )21
PO Nuntker 17864.9
: Job { Service Ticket # 50323060087
? CURRENT CHARGES
i DENGuntiy o Deseplion o e T T e g Y
Nevada Flaldhouse - 1717 Faweett Phwy, Navada, 1A
1.00 Job Hems 58,313.00 £8,313.00
. g
Subtotal z $3,31@
“Tax ~§5tatoe
Paymanta/Cradits Appiled (.00
Invoice Balanes Dug S&,884.91
! ; _ AP
O~ SVF«-@,,,,« S?‘}”LZ)\?W\ #,5
NOTES
100% BILLING
PARTS
Gantity  Deoscription : Quantity Description
174 Remote Anhunciator (WA contrsl modile
575 Ralay Module 373 Heat Detector
&/8 Monitor Module TiT Pull Station
13713 Smoka Dactector 417 Horm Strobe
212 Homn Strobe 2W Red \Wall 8 g9 Horn Strobe
if1 Transformer 212 Ralay
6/8 Sirobe 171 Btrohe
i you have quastions please contact (515) 288-4000 or CustomerCaredmw-ag.com Monherlng Cenfer: (600} 227-9805
Ploane citavh and raturm this portion with your payment 10 enoum propor eredit,
REMIT TO: :

REMITTANCE INFORMATION

ME@WEQ? BO Box 4511 Gustomar Numbar

ALARM Davenpart, 1A 52808 [nveice Number
SERVICES TOTAL DUE

m Ciatd hzro f vaing back of et Amount enclosed:

1009¢)
416808

58 894.91

Jaspering Electric
2716 BE 6th 5t Ste 2
Amaes, 1A 53010




— Coufty ot Story

- PARTIAL WAIVER OF LIEN

State of lowa

August 30, 2023

I/We the undersigned have been employed by the City of Nevada, lowa to furnish labor
andfor materials for the construction, repair or reconstruction of the building, or
improvements to the building known as Nevada Field House 2022 in the City/Town of
Nevada, lowa, and County of Story,

|/We the undersigned, for and In consideration of $210,330.95 the receipt whereof is
hereby acknowledged, hereby waive, relinguish and release any and all claims, causes of
action, suits, damages, judgments, claims and demands of any kind, character, and
description, whether known or unknown, against the Owner arising from, pertaining to, or

arising out of the furnishing of the foregoing described materials, and/or labor at the above

mantioned building, and the above-mentioned premises as of July 31, 2023,

I/We the undersigned warrant that |/we have already paid or will use the monies i/we

receive from this progress payment to promptly pay in full all subcontractors and suppliers
for all labor, dues, benefits, materials, etquipment, services, transportation, or a
combination thereof, for or to the above referenced project up to the date of the progress
payment. ‘ ‘

Dated the 3pth day of August 2023
HPC, L.L.C.

120 North Sherman Avenue /

Ames, 1A 50@10 y -

By: 4

Authorlzed Agent}

Withess: »@. //I/M’M




